
 

 

AGENDA 

CAREER SOURCE ESCAROSA  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024 

3:30 P.M. 

 
LOCATION:  6913 N. 9TH Avenue | Pensacola, FL 32504 

CALL IN: 1-872-242-8932| CONF ID: 690 689 680# 

 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order ............................................................... Chair, Board of Directors 

 

II. Call for Public Comment 

 

III. Reading of Public Disclosures ....................................................................... Janay Sims 

 

IV. Approval of Agenda 

 

V. Annual Performance Presentation .............................. Florida Department of Commerce 

 

VI. Consent Agenda 

 Minutes – July 18, 2024 

 Minutes – September 3, 2024 (Special Meeting) 
 

VII. Items for Consideration 

 Financial Expenditure and Budget Variances Reports 

 Transfer of WIOA Dislocated Worker Funds to WIOA Adult 

 CEO Evaluation and Compensation 

 

 Information Items 

 2024-2025 Internal Control Questionnaire and Assessment 

 Board Governance:  Attendance and Vacancies 

 

VIII. Other Business 

 

IX. Adjournment is  

:  731 066 26 

 

NEXT BOARD MEETING – JANUARY 16, 2025 |LOCATION:  TBD 

 Chief Executive Officer’s Report  

 Items Pending with CLEO (Santa Rosa County) 

Page 1 of 34



 

1 

 

CareerSource Escarosa 
              

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

JULY 18, 2024 

MINUTES 

 
Members Participating In-Person:  Lloyd Reshard (Chair), Jerry Kersey (Vice Chair), Douglas Brown 
(Secretary/Treasurer), Jeffrey Hondorp (Member-at-Large), David Peaden, III (Member-at-Large), 
Michael Listau, and Bridgette Price 
 
Members Participating via virtual/teleconference:  David Bouvin, Jameson Cutchens, Anthony Eman, 
Charlin Knight, Michele Kelson,  
 
Members Not Participating: Fred Genkins 
 
Ex-Officio Member Participating:  Lani Burritt (in-person) 
 
Others Participating:  Mariezel Halili (virtually), Bill Barron, Tarae Donaldson, Dr. Marcus McBride, 
and Janay Sims – CareerSource Escarosa 
 
Lloyd Reshard, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 3:32 p.m., at the Pensacola Career Center (6913 
N. 9th Avenue, Pensacola, FL 32504).  Mr. Reshard called the attendance roll to confirm a quorum. 
 
CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments. 
 
READING OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURES 

There were no public disclosures. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was reviewed by the Board. 
 
Action Taken:  Motion by David Peaden, III and seconded by Douglas Brown to approve the 

agenda as printed. Motion carried. (12-Yeas/0-Nays). 

 

CONSENT AGENDA:  MINUTES – APRIL 18, 2024 

The CSE Board of Directors minutes for April 18, 2024, was made available to the board for review. 
 
Action Taken:  Motion by Douglas Brown and seconded by David Peaden, III to approve the  

April 18, 2024,  Board of Directors minutes.  Motion carried (12-Yeas/0-Nays) 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 

FINANCIAL EXPENDITURE AND BUDGET VARIANCES REPORTS 

Reports of financial expenditures, budget and variances for the month ending May 31, 2024, was made 
available to the board.   
 

Page 2 of 34



 

2 

 

The summary of expenditures indicates a 64.8% expenditure rate of allocations.  Variances in the budget 
variance report is due to CSE staff positions being filled during mid-year or not at all.  The termination of 
contract with Baptist Health Care to provide customized training in targeted industries under the “Get 
There Fast Grant” was also a contributing factor to the variances. 
 
Action Taken:  Motion by Douglas Brown and seconded by David Peaden, III to accept the 

Financial Expenditure and Budget Variances Reports for the month ending May 31, 2024.  Motion 

carried. (12-Yeas/0-Nays) 

 
CSE LOCAL TARGETED OCCUPATIONS LIST 

The 2024-2025 Statewide and Regional Demand Occupations Lists, as well as CSE’s 2023-2024 Demand 
Occupation List were made available to the board. 
 
Administrative Policy #82 requires Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBs) to develop Local 
Targeted Occupations Lists (LTOLs) in consultation with local business and industry representatives.  
LTOLs help LWDBs determine the occupations for which eligible participants may receive training 
assistance under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA).  This is an annual process. 
 
LWDBs should use the Florida Commerce Bureau of Workforce Statistics and Economic Research 
generated, 2024-2025 Statewide and Regional Demand Occupations List, as a baseline for establishing 
the LTOL.  The Statewide and Regional Demand Occupations Lists identifies the labor market needs of 
Florida’s business community and encourages job training based on local needs.  
 
Staff request its Local Targeted Occupations List for 2024-2025 be inclusive of the 2024-2025  
Statewide and Regional Demand Occupations Lists and CSE’s 2023-2024 Demand Occupations Lists.   
 
Inquiry was made regarding the occupation area of Elementary School Teacher and the need to expand 
this area to include Early Education, if possible. 
 
Action Taken:  Motion by Douglas Brown and seconded by David Peaden, III to approve the CSE 

Local Targeted Occupations List for PY 2024-2025, as requested.  Motion carried. (12-Yeas/0-Nays) 

 
ELIGIBLE TRAINING PROVIDER LIST (ETPL) 

CSE’s Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL) for PY 2024-2025 was made available to the board. 
 
Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDB) are required to review, annually, its Eligible Training 
Provider List (ETPL).   
 
CSE’s ETPL for PY 2024-2025 has been updated to include new and/or additional program titles. 
 
Action Taken:  No Action Required. 

 
WIOA TRAINING PROVIDER AGREEMENTS (JULY 1, 2024 – JUNE 30, 2026) 

CareerSource Escarosa’s Training Provider Agreements with the below training institutions expired on 
June 30, 2024.  Policy OSPS FG 90 states that all eligible training providers must submit an application 
for “Continued Eligibility” every two (2) years to maintain their eligibility, along with verification that 
the provider is licensed, certified, or authorized under Florida law (if applicable) to provide training 
services programs.   
 

Page 3 of 34



 

3 

 

CSE request approval to enter into a Training Provider Agreement, effective July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2026, 
with the below training institutions, contingent upon completion of the application process and 
verification of documents, as required.    
 

 Applied Technology Academy 

 Coastal Alabama Community College 

 George Stone Technical College 

 Innovak of Florida, Inc. dba My IT Future Institute 

 Pensacola State College 

 Security Services Training Institute 

 Truck Drive Institute 

 University of West Florida 

 CDL of AL, LLC  

 Fortis Institute  

 Locklin Technical College  

 Reid State Technical College  

 Sky Warrior  
 

Action Taken:  Motion by Douglas Brown, and seconded by Bridgette Price to approve entering 

into an Individual Training Account Agreement, effective July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2026, with the 

above training institution, contingent upon completion of the application process and verification of 

documents, as required.  Motion carried.  (9-Yeas/0-Nays/3-Abstentions). 

 

POLICY CHANGE – INDIVIDUAL TRAINING ACCOUNTS 

Administrative Policy #074 Policies and Procedures, revised July 1, 2024, was made available to the 
board.   
 
The policy states: 
“WIOA funds may only be used to provide training services to eligible participants when there is no grant 

or other assistance available to pay for training, or the eligible participant requires WIOA assistance in 

addition to other sources of grant assistance, include Federal Pell Grants established under Title IV of 

the Higher Education Act of 1965. ITAs must be coordinated with other sources of grant assistance as 

prescribed in Administrative Policy #122 – Adult and Dislocated Worker Eligibility Program Eligibility.” 

 
CSE’s current policy does not require its ITAs to be coordinated with other sources of grant assistance for 
WIOA eligible participants.  WIOA payments are “First Pay” verses “Last Pay.”    
 
CSE staff requests the board: 

 Adopt Administrative Policy #074, revised July 1, 2024; and  

 Approve, going forward, a “First Pay vs. Last Pay” option for all special project funding 
(excluding formula funds) that supports all training programs.    

 
Action Taken:  Motion by Douglas Brown, and seconded by David Peaden, III to approve CSE’s 

request as outlined above.  Motion carried. (12-Yeas/0-Nays). 

 

 

Page 4 of 34



 

4 

 

There was discussion regarding the “First Pay vs. Last Pay” option.  Correction was made to the 
recommendation as follows:  “Going forward, a “First Pay” vs. “Last Pay” option for all formula funds 
(excluding special projects) that supports all training programs. 
 

Action Taken:  Motion by Douglas Brown, and seconded by David Peaden, III to revised the 

language in the recommendation as indicated above.   Motion carried.  (12-Yeas/0-Nays). 

 

PY 2024-2025 WIOA YOUTH SERVICES CONTRACT RENEWALS 

WIOA year-round youth services were procured in April 2022.  The procurement cycle allowed for three 
(3) years of contracted services, PY 2022-2023, with additional two-year renewals for PY 2023-2024 and 
PY 2024-2025, provided the service provider is in good standing with CSE and are meeting performance 
measures.  CSE contracted with Children’s Home Society, Santa Rosa County School District, and 
Escambia County School District to provide youth services.   
 
As CSE enters its final fiscal year (PY 2024-2025) of the three-year cycle for contracted services, and 
based upon performance measures being met by all youth services providers, CSE staff request contract 
renewals for PY 2024-2025, with the below providers at the funding levels as outlined.  Funding levels 
are based on funding allocations. 

 Children’s Home Society - $350,000.00 

 Santa Rosa County School District – $300,000.00 

 Escambia County School District - $250,000.00 
 
CSE’s Administrative Plan does not allow for the CEO to sign contracts and contract modifications for 
CSE that exceeds $25,000.00.  All contract and contract modification signatures by the CEO that exceeds 
$25,000.00 must be authorized by the Board. 
 
Action Taken:  Motion by Jeffrey Hondorp, and seconded by Bridgette Price to approve the above 

WIOA youth services contract renewals for PY 2024-2025, as outlined above, with authorization of 

the CEO’s signature on the contract renewals and/or modifications.  Motion carried.  (9-Yeas/0-

Nay/3-Abstentions). 

 

WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT (WIOA) REGIONAL PLAN 

CareerSource Florida, in accordance with Florida’s REACH Act requires Local Workforce Development 
Areas (LWDA)  to form regional planning areas to be approved by the CareerSource Florida Board and 
the Governor.  The Northwest Florida Workforce Collective was formed and includes LWDAs 1-4.   
 
The regional plan will identify efforts to develop, align and integrate strategies and resources to support 
regional economic growth.  This will be a first year submission, and it must be submitted prior to 
submission of the state’s WIOA Unified or Combined Plan.  The plan is due to the state on October 2, 
2024. 
 
Discussion and action was deferred until after the process for public comment is complete. 
 
WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT (WIOA) 4-YEAR PLAN 

The Local Workforce Development Areas are required to submit its local 4-Year Plan every four years.  
The 4-year local plan must be modified at the end of the first two-year period of the four years.  The 4-
year submission is due on October 2, 2024. 
 
Discussion and action was deferred until after the process for public comment is complete.   

Page 5 of 34



 

5 

 

 
CEO COMPENSATION & ANNUAL REVIEW 

The CEO’s annual review was not completed due to timing of the previous Board Chair’s term expiration 
and exit from the board.  Therefore, the current Board Chair will complete the review and present it to the 
Executive Committee for review and approval.  Action taken by the Executive Committee will be ratified 
at the next board meeting.     
 
INFORMATION ITEMS 

BOARD GOVERNANCE:  ATTENDANCE AND VACANCIES 

A report of both attendance and vacancies was made available to the board. 
 
New members to the CSE board was acknowledged – David Peaden, III and Bridgette Price. 
 
Thanks was expressed to the members for their service, and a request was made for assistance with 
recruitment. 
 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

Dr. Marcus McBride, CEO, gave highlights on the following:   

 CSE’s receipt of the Purple Heart Award from the state. 

 Santa Rosa Economic Development sponsored Hiring Heroes Health Fair.  

 TSA Job Fair at CSE.   

 CSE’s receipt of an additional $200,000.00 of program funds for PY 2024-2025.  

 An update on CSE’s 2021 Financial Monitoring Report by Florida Commerce.    

 Broadband initiatives. 
 
ITEMS PENDING WITH CLEO (ESCAMBIA COUNTY)   

An update was given on CSE items pending with the designated CLEO – Escambia County. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:27 p.m. 
 

 
              
      Douglas Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 
      CareerSource Escarosa 

Page 6 of 34



 

1 

 

CareerSource Escarosa 
              

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2024 

MINUTES 

 

Members Participating:  Lloyd Reshard (Chair), Jerry Kersey (Vice Chair), Douglas Brown 

(Secretary/Treasurer), Jeffrey Hondorp (Member-at-Large), David Peaden, III (Member-at-Large), David 

Bouvin, Jameson Cutchens, Anthony Eman, Steven Harrell, Michele Kelson, Michael Listau, and 

Bridgette Price 

 

Members Not Participating: Fred Genkins 

 

Ex-Officio Member Participating:  Lani Burritt and Clara Long 

 

Others Participating:  Bill Barron, Tarae Donaldson, Carolyn Fries, Dr. Marcus McBride, and Janay 

Sims – CareerSource Escarosa 

 

The meeting was held virtually. 

 

Lloyd Reshard, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m., via Microsoft Teams. 

 

CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mr. Reshard noted the Executive Committee voted to have an additional item added/moved to the Board 

of Directors agenda:  Agreement Between CareerSource Escarosa and the Florida Department of 

Commerce. 

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Douglas Brown and seconded by David Peaden that the agenda be 

amended to include the item:  Agreement Between CareerSource Escarosa and the Florida 

Department of Commerce.  Motion carried. (12-Yeas/0-Nays). 

 

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CAREERSOURCE ESCAROSA AND THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

The Florida Department of Commence (Florida Commerce) Grantee-Subgrantee Agreement serves as a 

contract between the Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBs) and Florida Commerce and 

outlines each partner’s roles and responsibilities.  It’s required in order to operate the LWDBs.   

The agreement has been updated with a term effective date of September 1, 2024 through August 30, 

2027.  Updates are also inclusive of some requirements regarding board governance, performance, and 

compliance. 

 

An invitation for questions and discussions was extended by the Chair. 

Page 7 of 34



 

2 

 

 

The Chief Local Elected Officials (CLEOs) have designated CSE as the subrecipient of funds; therefore, 

signatures by the CLEO and the CSE Board are required on the agreement. 

 

Action Taken:  Motion by David Peaden and seconded by Douglas Brown to accept and execute the 

Grantee-Subgrantee Agreement between CareerSource Escarosa and the Florida Department of 

Commerce.   Motion carried. (12-Yeas/0-Nays) 

 

WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT (WIOA) 4-YEAR /REGIONAL PLAN 

The WIOA 4-Year/Regional Plan is a plan of operations for services.  Input from staff is included in the 

Plan.    

 

This will be the first year for a Regional Plan due to realignment and reduction in the number of local 

workforce development boards, which is designed to have relationships with neighboring workforce 

boards.  It was noted the plan is absent of additional funding. 

 

The 4-Year/Regional Plan was completed after the public comment process, as required, was initiated and 

resulted with no responses.  The Plan was described as extensive with “how to,” as well as much thought 

put into a very intentional plan.  It is modified every 2-years.  An abbreviated version of the Plan was 

presented by staff.  The Plan’s effective date is 2025-2028 (January 1, 2025 – December 30, 2028), and it 

has a due date of October 2, 2024, to Florida Department of Commerce. 

 

Bridgette Price expressed the plan being comprehensive in terms of the economic development section. 

 

It was noted the State has a 2-Year Plan. 

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Jeffrey Hondorp and seconded by David Peaden to approve CSE’s 

WIOA 4-Year/Regional Plan.  Motion carried. (12-Yeas/0-Nays) 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

All were informed that Florida Department of Commerce (Florida Commerce) will present the Annual 

Performance and Monitoring Review Report for CSE at the October CSE Board of Directors meeting. 

 

Expressions of welcome was expressed to Steven Harrell on his return appointment to the CSE Board of 

Directors. 

 

Dr. McBride informed that the Workforce Professional Summit will be held next week in Orlando, 

Florida; his Chairmanship on the FWDA will end June 2025; and his attendance to the Broadband 

Conference following the Workforce Professional Summit. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:45 p.m. 

 

 

              

      Douglas Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 

      CareerSource Escarosa 

Page 8 of 34



CareerSource Escarosa
Summary of Expenditures

As of August 31, 2024

Program/ Project
NFA ID NFA Start Date NFA Status Total Funds Available LTD Expenditures

Available Funds
Remaining

Expected Burn 
Rate

Percent 
Expended

Variance
Award 

End Date Notes
Apprenticeship Navigator 044161 7/1/2024 In Progress $80,000.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 17.50% 0.0% 17.50% 6/30/2025 No FTE. Position is currently posted

Florida Healthcare Training 043147 7/1/2023 In Progress $458,336.00 $160,469.71 $297,866.29 58.75% 35.0% 23.74% 6/30/2025 Obligated funds are not reflected in LTD expenditures

Hope Florida – A Pathway to Promise 043019 7/1/2023 In Progress $73,281.50 $19,116.63 $54,164.87 58.75% 26.1% 32.66% 6/30/2025 FTE started 07/01/2024

Hope Florida – A Pathway to Promise 043043 7/1/2023 In Progress $104,687.30 $0.00 $104,687.30 58.75% 0.0% 58.75% 6/30/2025 No DCF enrollees yet

Hope Florida Navigator 044139 7/1/2024 In Progress $71,428.57 $0.00 $71,428.57 17.50% 0.0% 17.50% 6/30/2025 New NFA for WP Hope to supplement the Hope Navigator Position

Rapid Response 042815 7/1/2023 In Progress $105,000.00 $94,136.00 $10,864.00 77.90% 89.7% -11.75% 12/31/2024
Rapid Response 043916 7/1/2024 In Progress $54,968.00 $7,303.73 $47,664.27 17.50% 13.3% 4.21% 6/30/2025
RESEA 043068 1/1/2023 In Progress $87,729.00 $86,683.22 $1,045.78 60.61% 98.8% -38.20% 9/30/2025
RESEA 044461 1/1/2024 In Progress $86,140.00 $0.00 $86,140.00 38.10% 0.0% 38.10% 9/30/2025
SFY24-25 Supplemental WIOA 044101 7/1/2024 In Progress $132,436.00 $0.00 $132,436.00 8.75% 0.0% 8.75% 6/30/2026
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 043149 10/1/2023 In Progress $108,117.00 $105,884.15 $2,232.85 92.50% 97.9% -5.43% 9/30/2024 FLCOM to release new NFA

Veterans Program-Disabled Veterans 043313 10/1/2023 In Progress $88,300.00 $83,587.06 $4,712.94 40.96% na na 12/31/2025 awarded monthly

Veterans Program-Local Veterans 043259 10/1/2023 In Progress $92,606.87 $89,459.92 $3,146.95 40.96% na na 12/31/2025 awarded monthly

Wagner Peyser 042867 7/1/2023 In Progress $246,190.00 $246,190.00 $0.00 93.38% 100.0% -6.62% 9/30/2024
Wagner Peyser 044013 7/1/2024 In Progress $246,190.00 $28,726.07 $217,463.93 14.00% 11.7% 2.33% 9/30/2025
Welfare Transition Program - July - September 043856 7/1/2024 In Progress $290,716.00 $75,262.35 $215,453.65 42.00% 25.9% 16.11% 11/30/2024 New WTP NFA

Welfare Transition Program - Oct - June 043227 10/1/2023 ClosedOut $908,292.00 $908,292.00 $0.00 100.00% 100.0% 0.00% 8/31/2024 Fully expended

WIOA - Adult 042786 7/1/2023 In Progress $796,339.00 $769,349.40 $26,989.60 58.75% 96.6% -37.86% 6/30/2025 Requesting transfer from WIOA DW to Adult

WIOA - Adult 044065 7/1/2024 In Progress $661,938.00 $0.00 $661,938.00 8.75% 0.0% 8.75% 6/30/2026
WIOA - Dislocated Worker 042839 7/1/2023 In Progress $579,370.00 $108,123.71 $471,246.29 58.75% 18.7% 40.09% 6/30/2025 81.34% transfer to WIOA DW to WIOA Adult

WIOA - Dislocated Worker 043938 7/1/2024 In Progress $562,949.00 $0.00 $562,949.00 8.75% 0.0% 8.75% 6/30/2026
WIOA - Youth 042499 4/1/2023 In Progress $943,321.00 $491,303.02 $452,017.98 63.33% 52.1% 11.25% 6/30/2025 There is usually a 1 month delay in subrecipient invoicing.

WIOA - Youth 043769 4/1/2024 In Progress $772,666.00 $0.00 $772,666.00 18.52% 0.0% 18.52% 6/30/2026
WP7B SFY24-25 Military Family Employment Advocacy Program 044034 7/1/2024 In Progress $81,417.00 $15,672.39 $65,744.61 17.50% 19.2% -1.75% 6/30/2025

New overlapping NFA

New overlapping NFA

New overlapping NFA

Page 9 of 34



CareerSource Escarosa

BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT 

August 31, 2024

FY 2024-2025 Budget 7,346,084

EXPENDITURES
ACTUAL 

EXPENDITURES
APPROVED 

BUDGET

BUDGET
VARIANCE

Under/(Over)
Expended 

FAVORABLE 16.67%  OVER/-UNDER

Board Admin Operating Costs (Indirect) 45,415 442,036 396,621 10.27% -6.39%

   Payroll & Benefits 32,387 313,823 281,436 10.32% 1 -6.35%

   Facilities 3,742 29,255 25,513 12.79% 2 -3.88%

   Equipment 0 2,093 2,093 0.00% 3 -16.67%

   Operational Support 9,287 96,865 87,578 9.59% 4 -7.08%

Board Program Operating Costs Indirect 31,481 128,333 96,852 24.53% 7.86%

   Payroll & Benefits 22,450 91,110 68,660 24.64% 5 7.97%

   Facilities 2,594 8,493 5,899 30.54% 6 13.87%

   Equipment 0 608 608 0.00% 7 -16.67%

   Operational Support 6,437 28,122 21,685 22.89% 8 6.22%

One Stop Centers, Program Management, WIOA 
Direct 660,964 4,556,718 3,895,754 14.51% 0 -2.16%

   Payroll & Benefits 321,512 2,583,476 2,261,964 12.44% 9 -4.22%

   Facilities 125,911 798,357 672,446 15.77% 10 -0.90%

   Equipment 0 30,964 30,964 0.00% 11 -16.67%

Operational Support 97,824 335,337 237,513 29.17% 12 12.51%

DEO State Control 115,717 808,584 692,867 14.31% 13 -2.36%

Tuition, Training and Supportive Services Costs 93,885 819,000 725,115 11.46% -5.20%

Tuition/Books/Supplies 81,201 727,000 645,799 11.17% 14 -5.50%

Supportive Services 10,785 71,400 60,615 15.11% 15 -1.56%

Supportive Services/ Transportation 1,900 20,600 18,700 9.22% 16 -7.44%

Contracted Service Costs 14,652 1,400,000 1,385,348 1.05% -15.62%

Specialized Training (EWT, OJT, CET) 0 150,000 150,000 0.00% 17 -16.67%

Youth Customer Services 5,715 540,000 534,285 1.06% 19 -15.61%

Work Experience/Internship Youth 8,936 360,000 351,064 2.48% 20 -14.18%

Summer Youth Employment Program 0 350,000 350,000 0.00% 21 -16.67%

Total Expenditures 846,398 7,346,087 6,499,689 11.52% -5.14%

Balance Available 6,499,686 0.00%

% of Funds Expended FAVORABLE 100.00% 0.00%

   

TOTALS

Page 10 of 34



BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT COMMENTS 
AUGUST 31, 2024 

Line Item#                                           Comments 

1, 5, & 9  Includes salaries and benefits, employee cost, retirement underspent by -
$-121,719.40/-4.07% of the favorable 16.67%.  

2, 6, & 10  Includes building rent, maintenance, cleaning, and utilities, underspent by 
-$7,104.35/0.85% of the favorable 16.67%.  

3, 7, & 11  Includes equipment and software, underspent by 
-$5,610.83/-16.67% of the favorable 16.67%.  

4, 8, & 12 
 

 Includes items such as advertising, audit, bank, communication,  
 consulting, copier, legal, cloud services, security guard, insurance, 
meetings, memberships, finance charge, postage, publication& 
subscriptions, equipment rental, office supplies, staff training, travel, 
outreach, job fairs, work verification, PEO fees, overspent                
$36,827.18/8% of the favorable 16.67%.  

13  FLCOM merit staff salaries and benefits paid and controlled by the State 
Wagner Peyser DVOP and LVER, underspent -$19,046.85/-2.36% of the 
favorable 16.67%.  

14  Expenditures are based on the number of customers determined eligible 
for ITA’s underspent $-39,966.16/-5.50% of the favorable 16.67%. We are 
currently at 37.65 % of the Adult and Dislocated Workers program 
expenditures ITA rate. 

15  Expenditures are based on the number of customers determined eligible 
for supportive services underspent $-1,115.02/-1.56% of the favorable 
16.67%. 

16  Transportation expenditures are underspent $-1,533.33/-7.45% of the 
favorable 16.67%.  

17  The OJT providers/agreements underspent $-25,000/-16.67% of the 
favorable 16.67%. 

18  Youth Services Sub-Awards expenditures are underspent.  
 $-84,284.63/-15.61% of the favorable 16.67%.  

19  Youth Work Experience Sub-Awards expenditures are underspent -
$51,063.58/-14.19% of the favorable 16.67%. 

20  Summer Youth Program expenditures are under spent $-58,333.33/-16.67% of 
the favorable 16.67%.  

 All funding expenditures combined are under $-377,950.30/ -5.15% of the favorable 16.67% of the 
budget. 
 

Page 11 of 34



CAREERSOURCE ESCAROSA 
ACTION ITEM 

TRANSFER OF PROGRAM FUNDS  
WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER TO WIOA ADULT 

 
 
Date:  October 17, 2024 
 
ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION 
CareerSource Florida Administrative Policy Number 118 provides authority to transfer 
funds between Adult and Dislocated Worker programs.  CSE anticipates a depletion of 
current funding in the WIOA Adult program prior to the end of Program Year 2024-2025, and 
has experienced underspending in the WIOA Dislocated Worker program.  Current 
remaining funds in the WIOA Dislocated Worker program is $579,370.00.  Staff is 
requesting to transfer 81.34 % ($471,246.29) of  Dislocated Worker funds to the WIOA 
Adult program.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve to transfer 81.34% ($471,246.29) of WIOA Dislocated Worker funds to the WIOA 
Adult program. 

Page 12 of 34



Page 13 of 34



Page 14 of 34



Page 15 of 34



Page 16 of 34



Page 17 of 34



Page 18 of 34



Page 19 of 34



Page 20 of 34



Page 21 of 34



Page 22 of 34



Page 23 of 34



Page 24 of 34



Page 25 of 34



Page 26 of 34



Page 27 of 34



Page 28 of 34



Page 29 of 34



Page 30 of 34



Page 31 of 34



PY 2024-2045 

CareerSource Escarosa Board of Directors 

Meeting Attendance 
 

  PY 2024-2025 

Member’s Name 07/18/2024 09/03/2024 

Called Mtg. 

11//2024 01//2025 04//2025   

David Bouvin P P      

Doug Brown P P      

Jameson Cutchens   P P      

Anthony Eman P P      

Fred Genkins A A      

Steven Harrell  P      

Jeffrey Hondorp P P      

Michele Kelson   P P      

Jerry Kersey, Jr. P P      

Charlin Knight P       

Michael Listau P P      

David Peaden P P      

Bridgette Price P           P      

Lloyd Reshard P           P      

        

Ex-Officio Member(s)        

Clara Long A P      

Lani Burritt P P      

        

 

Page 32 of 34



CareerSource Escarosa Board of Directors 

Membership Update 

 

TOTAL VACANCIES:  9 
Business Sector:  7 (Santa Rosa County – 3 | Escambia County – 4) 

Labor Organization:  2 

 

 

Business Sector Members (The majority of the local board membership) – 14 seats 

Santa Rosa County:  3 - Vacancies                                                 Escambia County:   4 - Vacancies  

Filled Seats:  4 – Santa Rosa County                                               Filled Seats:  3 – Escambia County 

Jerry Kersey, Jr.                                                                                Lloyd Reshard 

Jameson Cutchens                                                                           Jeffrey Hondorp 

David Bouvin                                                                                     Anthony Eman  

David Peaden 

Workforce Sector Members (Not less than 20% of the board membership) – 3 seats 

2 – Vacancies in Labor Organization  

Filled Seats:  1 – Non-Labor Affiliated registered apprenticeship program (Michele Kelson) 

 

Other Sector Members 

Filled Seats: 

   1 – Adult Education/Literacy (Steven Harrell) 

   1 – Institution of Higher Education (Michael Listau) 

   1 – Economic and Community Development Entity (Bridgette Price) 

   1 – Vocational Rehabilitation (Vacant – VR to supply a representative) 

   1 – Community Services Block Grant (Douglas Brown) 

 

Membership Terms Due to Expire – 2024 

Member Term Expiration Area of Representation 

Lloyd Reshard December 5, 2024 Business 

   

   

   

   

Revised: 10.04.2024 

 

Page 33 of 34



ITEMS PENDING WITH THE CHIEF LOCAL ELECTED OFFICIAL  

SANTA ROSA COUNTY 

CSE’S DESIGNATED SIGNING AUTHORITY 

FOR PY 2023-2024 (JULY 1, 2023 – JUNE 30, 2024) 

 

No Items Pending 

Page 34 of 34


	07.18.2024 Board Draft.pdf (p.2-6)
	09.03.2024 Special Board.pdf (p.7-8)
	Summary of Expenditures - August 2024 (002).pdf (p.9)
	Budget Variance Report August 2024 - Summary.pdf (p.10)
	Budget Variance Report Comments for August 2024.pdf (p.11)
	2024 Internal Control Questionnaire.pdf (p.12-28)

